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Fw: Board Study Session - Next Steps

Jennifer Mahato <mahatojennifer@fhda.edu>

Fri 5/12/2023 1:58 PM

To: Dennis Shannakian <shannakiandennis@fhda.edu>;Marco Marquez <marquezmarco@fhda.edu>;DASG President
<dasgpresident@fhda.edu>;Hyon Chu Yi-Baker <yibakerhyonchu@fhda.edu>;Shagun Kaur
<kaurshagundeep@fhda.edu>;Michele Lebleu Burns <lebleuburnsmichele@fhda.edu>;Tina Lockwood
<lockwoodtina@fhda.edu>;Daniel Smith <smithdaniel@fhda.edu>;Alyssa Vanzandt
<vanzandtalyssa@fhda.edu>;isaacmiltontsang@gmail.com <isaacmiltontsang@gmail.com>;isabellamclintock@gmail.com
<isabellamclintock@gmail.com>;Pam Grey <greypam@fhda.edu>

Hi Everyone -

Please see below.

In full transparency, Pam and | have not had a chance to connect today, but we should discuss this at our
meeting this afternoon.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Mahato
Director, College Operations

DeAl
Col Iengzea

De Anza College

21250 Stevens Creek Blvd.
Cupertino, CA 95014
www.deanza.edu

Phone/text: (669) 300-8612

From: Pam Grey <greypam@fhda.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 7:11 AM

To: Jennifer Mahato <mahatojennifer@fhda.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Board Study Session - Next Steps

Good morning.

Please see the below request from Susan. This should be discussed at the task force meeting
today.

May 31 is a very tight deadline, so the task force may need to meet more than once a week.
We can talk in more detail later this morning.
Pam Grey

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Cheu <cheususan@fhda.edu>

5/13/2023, 12:17 PM
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Date: May 11, 2023 at 5:39:25 PM PDT

To: Bret Watson <watsonbret@fhda.edu>, Pam Grey <greypam@fhda.edu>, Joel Cadiz
<cadizjoel@fhda.edu>

Cc: Raquel Puentes <puentesraquel@fhda.edu>, Trena O'Connor
<oconnortrena@fhda.edu>, Lloyd Holmes <holmeslloyd@fhda.edu>, Judy Miner
<minerjudy@fhda.edu>

Subject: Board Study Session - Next Steps

Hello All,

At the May 8th Board Meeting, President Ahrens requested an update at the July Board
Meeting addressing the following:

e Determine the total amount of budget currently allocated for the "Mega Project"”,
including the Services for Student Building and Swing Space for the Arts Quad.

e Provide ballpark estimates for projects that might be utilized in place of an Events
Center.

e Assuming the De Anza Event Center does not move forward, propose a
reallocation of the funding that had previously been assigned to the De Anza Event
Center.

To accomplish these goals, please provide the following to me by May 31st.

e From De Anza:
o Dollar amounts of the anticipated budget amounts that would be or are
allocated to the Services for Students Building and Arts Quad Swing Space.
o A list of projects that might be utilized in place of the Event Center, along
with a general concept of size and function. For example, if a "Student
Union" were envisioned, please define exactly what functions it would serve
and what size of building would be anticipated. Some projects that were
mentioned at the Board Meeting.
= Updating Conference A/B and Smithwick
= Updating the Arts Quad
= Building a multi-user building (see note above)
= Building a Student Union
o In addition to the Event Center location, a list of either existing projects that
were cut from the current bond list or new projects that have become
priorities and are still eligible for bond funding.

e From Foothill:
o Desired improvements to the Smithwick.
o A list of either existing projects that were cut from the current bond list or
new projects that have become priorities and are still eligible for bond
funding.

e From Central Services:
o Remaining Event Center budget after the utilities relocation and demolition
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of the Flint Center are allocated.

o A list of either existing projects that were cut from the current bond list or
new projects that have become priorities and are still eligible for bond
funding.

ETS

Vehicles

Electrification

Mechanical

o Estimates for escalation/Inflation

After the information is submitted, Gilbane and Joel Cadiz will work up some ballpark
cost estimates to evaluate whether the projects are economically feasible. | will work
with Business Managers and then Cabinet to provide options for allocating the Event
Center funding across De Anza, Foothill and Central Services based on the information
that we obtain.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Susan

Susan Cheu

Vice Chancellor, Business Services
Foothill-De Anza Community College District
12345 EI Monte Road

Los Altos Hills, CA 94022

(650) 949-6201
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